Attachment A

Applicant’s Request to Modify Condition 7




Tahlia Alexander

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 9:41 AM

To: Tahlia Alexander

Subject: Relevant To Memo: 525 George Street, DA clarification request
Attachments: Attachment A - Recommended Conditions of Consent.pdf

Hi Tahlia

In order to avert a possible issue with 505 George attempting to misuse the easement
on our completed development as a construction / truck access road, can I suggest that
condition 7 (a), be amended to add the following words (or similar) to the end of the
sentence, “From the issue of the occupation certificate for the completed development
on the adjoining site.”?

If you have any other queries about this, or if there is anything else I can do to
help, please contact me at any time.

Giovanni Cirillo
Managing Director, Planning Lab
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